LIBERTY TOWNSHIP RECREATION COMMISSION

Meeting Minutes - April25, 2022

Call the meeting to order at 6:03pm.

Open Public Meetings Notice This meeting has been advertised in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act.

Flag Salute

Roll Call

Present: Mike Wilson, Jennifer Pandorf, Ian Denzer-Weiler, Michelle Warren, (Alt#1), Jennifer Duncan (Alt#2), Wayne Spangenberg (Liaison)

Absent: Kelsey Nauta, Aaron Feldman, Megan Florio

Approval of Minutes: March 28, 2022	A motion was made by Mr. Denzer-Weiler to accept
	the minutes from the $1/22/22$ meeting, which was
	seconded by Mrs. Pandorf. All were in favor and the
	minutes were approved.

Reports:

Baseball - No Report

- Basketball Mr. Wilson reported that we are still trying to resolve the invoice from Independence Township, for gym usage.
- **Soccer -** Spring Soccer turnout was very good , with 115 players. Games will go through June 6th.
- Community Day No Report
- Rosenkrans Award No Report
- **Beach -** We are trying to confirm returning lifeguards and will likely need to recruit for additional lifeguards.
- Summer Recreation Mrs. Joseph will be returning as the Director, and she is working to confirm all returning counselors. The flyer will be submitted to the township Committee for approval on May 5th and once approved, sent to GMRSD for approval and distribution.

Parks & Recreation Areas - No Report

Adult Community Recreation – The instructors for Yoga and Tai Chi are willing to offer the classes for ages 12 and older. The flyer will be submitted to the township Committee for approval on May 5th.

LIBERTY TOWNSHIP RECREATION COMMISSION

Meeting Minutes – April25, 2022

Disciplinary and Policies- No Report		
Finances- Mr. Ward reported that deposit was made to the Liberty Township Recreation account in the amount of \$4,733.00.		
Communications		
Old Business	Mountain Lake Triathlon Application- The completed application to hold the Mountain Lake Triathlon was submitted by the event coordinator at the meeting and the application was approved and will be forwarded to the Township Committee for final approval.	
New Business	Approval of Soccer Invoices:	
	Referees- A motion was made by Mrs. Pandorf to approve the invoices for Spring Soccer (see attached) in the amount of approximately \$3,330.00, which was seconded by Mrs. Pandorf. All were in favor and the invoices were approved for payment.	
	Approval of Summer Recreation Flyer:	
	A motion was made by Mrs. Pandorf to approve the flyer, which was seconded by Mr. Denzer-Weiler. All were in favor and the flyer was approved and will be forwarded to the Township Committee for final approval.	
Public Comment	- Recreation Commission member, Jennifer Duncan asked a question regarding the possibility of food truck vendors providing service at soccer games. Since there have been issues using the kitchen and recruiting volunteers to staff the kitchen, question will be referred to the Township Committee.	
Adjournment-	A motion was made by Mrs. Pandorf to adjourn the meeting, which was seconded by Mr. Denzer-Weiler. All were in favor and the meeting was adjourned at 6:37pm.	

Next Meeting: May 23rd @ 6pm